
   

 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: February 15, 2023 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Flags, Poles, and Hardware 
JJC PROJECT NO.: Q23001 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Quotation Documents and modifies the original quote document as 
posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the bottom of page 2. 
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
Questions Received: 

1. What is the delivery timeline for the Flags? 
Please provide your turnaround timeframe with your bid. 
 

2. Please confirm if the samples are required with bid or after bid award? Is this acceptable if we 
provide one sample per fabric option? 
Please send one sample of each fabric option; samples must be received by February 27, 
2023. 
 

3. I have talked to my suppliers and there are no options for Cotton material, only nylon. Will that 
suffice?  
Yes, you are invited to bid whichever options you are able. 
 

4. Do you know what the material is where the brackets will be hung ( brick, drywall. cement 
board?)  
Mounts will be bolted to a wood backer. 
 

5. Do you want toppers on the poles? 
Yes, please include the cost for round toppers to match the poles. 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

 
 
 
 
 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: February 15, 2023 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Flags, Poles, and Hardware 
JJC PROJECT NO.: Q23001 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your quote.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your quote. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Roxanne Venegas 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6678 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

